
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


THE 16TH DAY OF MARCH, 2015 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN the Board of Education of Kenilworth School District Number 38, Cook County, 
Illinois will hold a Regular Meeting on the 16th day of March, 2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., for the Closed Session 
meeting in Room 252 and at 7:30 o’clock p.m. for the Open Session in the Library Technology Center of The 
Joseph Sears School, 542 Abbotsford Road, Kenilworth, Illinois. 
 


AGENDA 
 


Room 252 (Closed Session – 6:00 p.m.) 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 


Present     Absent    Present    Absent 
Timothy Kollar ______      ______ Stacey M. Van Metre ______      ______ 
Christine L. Stoll                  ______ Scott Wallace  ______      ______ 
Betsy Moerschel ______      ______ Gregory F. Werd ______      ______ 
Suzanne S. Nelson ______      ______ 
 


II. CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE 
MATTERS, PENDING OR PROBABLE LITIGATION, PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY 
FOR USE OF THE PUBLIC BODY AND SEMI-ANNUAL REVIEW OF CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 
(Tab Closed Session)  


 
Library Technology Center (Open Session – 7:30 p.m.) 


 
III. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 


Present     Absent    Present    Absent 
Timothy Kollar ______      ______ Stacey M. Van Metre ______      ______ 
Christine L. Stoll                  ______ Scott Wallace  ______      ______ 
Betsy Moerschel ______      ______ Gregory F. Werd ______      ______ 
Suzanne S. Nelson ______      ______ 


 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (See posted Rules of Public Comment) 


 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS (Tab A) 
 


A. Freedom of Information Act Requests – There were three requests as follows: Township student 
request for information about our intercom and security system, Chicago Tribune request regarding 
superintendent compensation and benefit information, and Winnetka community member request for 
8th Grade Educational Records Bureau (ERB) placement test administrator summary. 


B. Report from the Superintendent 
 Review of Projected Enrollment for 2015-2016 School Year 
 Legislative Updates 


C. Report from the Business Services and Human Resources Manager 
D. Report from the Principal 


 Master/Bell Schedule Presentation and Recommendations 
E. Report from the Director of Student Services  


 
 



http://www.kenilworth38.org/cms/lib02/IL01001203/Centricity/Domain/234/2_230_-_School_Board_-_Public_Participation_at_School_Board_Mtgs_and_Petitions_Revised_10-15-12.pdf





VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 


A. Approval of Minutes of the February 9, 2015, Regular Meeting and Closed Session (Tab Minutes)  
B. Approval of Investment Reports for January 2015 and February 2015 (Tab Financial) 
C. Approval of Accounts Payable for February 10, 2015 to March 16, 2015 (Tab Financial) 
D. Authorization to Destroy Closed Session Recording for September 2013 
E. Approval of Re-employment of Non-Tenured Certified Personnel (Tab Closed Session) 
F. Approval of Resolution of Non-Renewal of Non-Tenured Certified Personnel (Tab Closed Session) 
G. Acceptance of Employee Resignations at the Conclusion of the 2014-2015 School Year (Tab Closed 


Session) 
H. Approval of Request for Family Medical Leave (Tab Closed Session) 
I. Approval of Release of Closed Session Minutes (Tab Closed Session) 
J. Approval of Board Policy 8:30 Community Relations – Visitors to and Conduct on School Property (Tab B) 


 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 


 
A. Discussion of and Potential Action to Endorse the Work of the Master Schedule Committee, which 


includes the Recommendation to Reduce the Lunch Period to 40 minutes. (Tab A) 
B. Discussion of and Potential Action to Hire Communication Coordinator, Mr. Chike Erokwu (Tab 


Closed Session) 
 


VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Presentation and Discussion of Superintendent Recommendations Regarding Board Policy 8:95 Parent 


Involvement (Tab C) 
B. Presentation and Discussion of Potential Annual Survey Questions (Tab D) 


 
IX. OTHER BUSINESS 


 
X. PUBLIC COMMENT (See posted Rules of Public Comment) 


 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 


 
Dated the 13th day of March, 2015. 


   


 
        Kelley M. Kalinich, Ed.D. 
        Secretary, Board of Education 
        Kenilworth School District No. 38 



http://www.kenilworth38.org/cms/lib02/IL01001203/Centricity/Domain/234/2_230_-_School_Board_-_Public_Participation_at_School_Board_Mtgs_and_Petitions_Revised_10-15-12.pdf






DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Memo To: Dr. Kelley M. Kalinich, Superintendent        


 


From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Business Service and Human Resources Manager 


 


Date: March 16, 2015   


 


Re:   Recommendation to Hire Communication Coordinator 


 


 


I recommend that the Board of Education of Kenilworth School District No. 38 employ Mr. Chike 


Erokwu as the Communication Coordinator. 


 


Mr. Erokwu is moving from his home state of Ohio with a Bachelor of Arts Degree in News Writing 


from the University of Ohio.  Since November 2013, he has been an Education Reporter for Mansfield 


News Journal.  Prior to Mansfield News, he was a General Assignment Reporter at Freemont News 


Messenger from August 2012 to November 2013.   As an education reporter, he has hands on 


experience with writing for the Mansfield School District.  He has covered labor negotiations, routine 


board meetings, in-depth stories analyzing the District’s budget and feature stories about children.  His 


responsibilities also include posting articles to the website and managing multiple social media 


accounts on various platforms. Additionally, Mr. Erokwu has contributed stories to USA Today and The 


Associated Press. 


 


Mr. Erokwu offers experience related to the board secretary and public relations aspects of the 


Communication Coordinator position.  Additionally, he has a strong technology background and his 


writing samples are also an excellent indicator of what he has to offer Kenilworth School District 38.   


 


Mr. Erokwu is in the process of relocating to the Chicago area.  With Board approval, his official start 


date would be March 30, 2015.  Mr. Erokwu would be hired as the Communication Coordinator, which 


is a 12-month position at an annual salary of $50,000. 


 








DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 
 
 
 
 


    
        
To: Dr. Kelley Kalinich, Superintendent 
 
From:  Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Business Services and Human Resources Manager 
 
Date: March 16, 2015 
 
Re: Business Office and Human Resources Update 


 
Accounts Payable Review 
 
The following section will highlight any bills that are beyond the regular monthly bills list or 
require an explanation: 
 
 


Explanation: Phonak Classroom – Replacement iLapels (Classroom Sound Systems) 


 
 


 
Explanation: Gymnasium Heating and Ventilation System – Final Payment  


 
 
 


 
Accounts Payables – March 2015 
Please note, you may notice that a few invoices appear higher than normal.  Due to the timing 
between check runs, a few of bills cover two billing cycles.   
 
Summer Planning 
The Buildings and Grounds Department will begin planning for summer maintenance and 
projects.  Summer preparation will also include scheduling of the District’s Summer Enrichment 
Program and collaborating with Kenilworth Park District summer programs. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 








DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 


To:   Dr. Kelley M. Kalinich, Superintendent 


From:  Ms. Julia R. Jones, Director of Student Services 


Date:   March 11, 2015 


RE:   Director of Student Services Report for the March 16, 2015 Kenilworth School District 


No. 38 Board of Education Meeting 
        


Building Leadership Team (Gifted Update) 
With the changes in standardized testing this year, the team has worked to reconfigure our 
identification criteria; this includes shifting identification from the fall to the spring and 
utilizing NWEA (Northwest Evaluation Association) Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) 
data and the Cognitive Abilities Test (CogAT).  The CogAT will not need to be administered 
as often as it was previously administered, as the recommendation would be to have 
students take this test in the spring of second and fifth grades, beginning this school year. 
More details will be shared with the Education Committee regarding identification and 
programming. 
 
Gifted Endorsement 
The Illinois State Board of Education has now added a Gifted Endorsement on the 
Professional Educator License (PEL).  We have 5 teachers who have applied for this 
endorsement.  
 
Social Emotional Learning (SEL) 
As part of the Strategic Plan, an audit of social/emotional learning supports in the school has 
been conducted and discussed with the Discipline and Ethics Committee.  Further details 
will be shared with the Education Committee regarding curriculum related 
recommendations. 
 
These curricular considerations are focused on grades K-5 as implemented in the 
homeroom classrooms and in grades 6-8 through the advisory sections.  During the 2013-
2014 school year, an updated version of the Second Step instructional materials in grades 
kindergarten through fifth was piloted.  The teachers have consistently administered these 
renewed instructional materials and recommended that they are adopted for each 
classroom in grades K-5.  As such, the materials have been purchased and distributed to 
each kindergarten through fifth grade classroom. 
 
Instructional materials for grades 6-8 will be examined this summer as a part of the 
advisory curricular planning.  The current curriculum uses a combination of three primary 
sources of instructional materials. 
 
The District is required by state law to implement a local assessment/evaluation for Social 
Emotional Learning.  Due to the discontinuation of the assessment our District used for six 
years, we are in the process of identifying a new assessment tool for implementation with 
our students.   
 
 







DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 








H:\2014-15\Enrollment Report          
          
  03-14-15       


 
 


ENROLLMENT PROJECTION REPORT 2015-2016 
March 12, 2015 


  


 Historical Comparison 


 
 


Grade 


Beginning 
2013-2014 


School Year 
(08-28-13) 


Beginning 
2014-2015 


School Year 
(08-18-14) 


Current 
Enrollment 
March 12, 


2015 
(2014-2015) 


Projected 
Enrollment  for 


2015-2016 


Fall 2015 
Census 


Numbers 
 


Kasarda 
December 2014 


Projections 
2015-2016 


 


JK 7 12 13 8 21 NA 


K 43 43 44 21 24 41/46/50 


1 50 46 45 (46)* 44 27 43/45/47 


2 49 51 51 46 39 45/47/49 


3 66 50 52 53 45 48/50/52 


4 47 67 65 (66)* 52 43 47/49/51 


5 67 42 42 67  62 63/65/67 


6 60  67 68 42 52 40/42/44 


7 75 56 56 69 56 66/68/70 


8 51 74* 71 (73)* 57 69 55/55/57 


Total 518 508 507 (511)* 459  438 448/467/487 


 


 
            PROJECTED 2015-2016 ENROLLMENT SUMMARY WITH CLASS SECTIONS 


 


School JK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total 


The Joseph Sears School 8 


 


  21  


 


44 46 53 52 67 42  69 57 459 


No. of Current Sections 


No. Advisory Sections 


1 2 3 3 3 3 4 


4 6 5 


19 


15 


 
 
 


* Includes alternate student placement 
 








DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 


 


 


 


 
    


 
Memo to: Board of Education 
 
From:  Dr. Crystal S. LeRoy, Business Services/Human Resources Manager and   
  FOIA Officer  
 
Date:  March 16, 2015 
 
Re:  Freedom of Information Act Requests 


 
The following Freedom of Information Act Request has been received and responded to since the 
last Regular Board of Education meeting: 
 
 
From Mr. Kusa Parks on February 8, 2015 
 
The request was for the following on behalf of Mr. Kusa Parks: 
 


1. Request for the summary(s) of the documents for your schools' security and intercom system, 
starting from January 1st, 2010. If possible, it would also be preferred if the business was included 
and their information, if any accidents have occurred in the school (with the intercom and/or 
security), and how old the intercom system is within the school. 


 
 
The initial response was provided on February 17, 2015. A follow up response was provided on 
February 25, 2015.  It required time on the part of Dr. Kalinich and myself to research all 
appropriate documents requested.  The response was developed in consultation with our legal 
counsel, Heidi Katz.  The cost for the legal fees related to this response will be posted in this 
memorandum when received 
 
 
From Ms. Donna McShea on February 9, 2015 
 
The request was for the following on behalf of Ms. Donna McShea: 
 


1. A copy of the Administrator's Summary reports for the 2014 ERB/CTP4 student testing.    
The tests were administered by New Trier in December, 2014 and subsequently reported to 
District 38.   


 
The response was provided on January 14, 2015. It required time on the part of Mrs. Wallace and 
myself to research all appropriate documents requested.   
 
 
 
 
 







DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 
 
 
From Ms. Katie Drews from the Better Government Association on February 13, 2015 
 
The request was for the following on behalf of the Better Government Association: 


 


Copies of documents sufficient to show: 
 


1. The total amount of TRS creditable earnings for the superintendent for the 2013-'14 school 
year.  


2. The total amount of TRS retirement fund contributions paid for by the school district for the 
superintendent in the 2013-'14 school year.  


3. The total amount of TRS health insurance contributions to the Teachers’ Health Insurance 
Security Fund paid for by the school district for the superintendent in the 2013-'14 school 
year.  


 
 
The response was provided on February 20, 2015. It required time on the part of Dr. Kalinich and 
myself to research all appropriate documents requested.  The response was developed in 
consultation with our legal counsel, Heidi Katz.  The cost for the legal fees related to this 
response will be posted in this memorandum when received.  
 


 


 








ED-RED 


1131 S. Dee Road 


Park Ridge, IL 60068 
847-692-8048 


www.ed-red.org 
  


In an effort to keep our membership informed of our work in Springfield, please forward our From 
the Floor to Your Door newsletters to your district administrators and Board of Education 
members. 


  


FROM THE FLOOR TO YOUR DOOR 
 
March 9, 2015 
 
House Education Task Force, 2015 Budget Address, Rauner Pension Reform 
Proposal 
 
As of last Friday, more than 6,500 pieces of legislation have been introduced under the 99th 
General Assembly.  Legislation addressed during this Spring Session requires a simple 50% + 1 
majority vote for passage.  I encourage you to contact me at caryn@ed-red.org if you have 
questions about pending legislation or our advocacy work. 
 


 


House Education Task Force 
 


On March 4, House Speaker Michael Madigan announced the formation of a bipartisan House 
Education Task Force that will study the way by which the state distributes funding to Illinois’ 
public schools.  The 22-member task force will discuss the pending proposals seeking to change 
the school aid funding formula and the impacts each will have on school districts throughout the 
state.  The first meeting of the Task Force is scheduled for March 11, at 3 pm in Springfield.  Future 
meetings are anticipated, but have not currently been scheduled.  Please click here to view a 
listing of the House Education Task Force members. 
 ______________________________________________________________________________ 


 
2015 Budget Address 
 


On February 18, Governor Bruce Rauner delivered his first Budget Address to members of the 
General Assembly.  During his brief comments, he addressed the FY15 budget’s current $1.6 
billion hole and called on state lawmakers to protect the state’s childcare program, and court 
reporter and correctional officer salaries under the current FY15 budget.  He then turned to the 
State’s $6.2 billion budget hole for FY16 and asked for broad sweeping changes to improve the 
State’s financial condition including pension reform (see below), reforms to the criminal justice 
system, cuts to the State’s transit agency, cuts to local governments, reductions to the state’s 
Medicaid program and cuts to the State’s universities (while preserving funding to community 
colleges).  He also emphasized the need to overhaul the State’s worker’s compensation 
regulations, modernize Illinois’ tax code and freeze homeowners’ property taxes. 



tel:847-692-8048

http://www.ed-red.org/

mailto:caryn@ed-red.org

http://www.ilga.gov/house/committees/TaskForcemembers.asp?CommitteeID=House%20Education&GA=99





One of the areas where Rauner did propose an overall increase over FY15 spending is Early 
Childhood Education and K-12 General State Aid, although that increase would come at the 
expense of reductions to other areas of the Education budget. Below you will find a breakdown 
of the education increases and cuts proposed under the FY16 budget. 
 
Proposed increases over FY15 appropriation: 


 $25 million increase to Early Childhood Education 


 $290 million overall increase to GSA (assumes current funding formula) 
o $257.5 million increase to the GSA formula grant and a $32.5 million decrease to 


PTELL adjustment, resulting in $225 million net increase to total GSA Formula 
Grant 


o $65 million increase in GSA Supplemental Low-Income Grant 
 
Proposed Decreases over FY15 appropriations: 


Eliminates funding for: 
o Advance Placement Classes ($500,000) 
o Arts and Foreign Language Academic Improvement ($500,000)   
o School Reform and Accountability - lowest performing schools and Statewide 


System of Support ($1.3 Million) 
o National Board Certification ($1 million) 
o Teach for America ($1 million) 
o Alternative Education/Regional Safe Schools ($6.3 Million) 
o Agriculture Education ($1.8 Million) 
o After School Matters ($2.5 Million) 
o Targeted Initiatives ($3.2 Million) 
o Tax Equivalent Grants ($222,000) 
o Southwest Organizing Project ($1.5 Million) 


 


 Reduces funding for: 
o ISBE Administration Budget (8.6% decrease)  
o Minor reductions to the following Mandated Categoricals:  


 4% decrease to orphanage tuition reimbursement 
 .9% decrease to funding for Children Requiring Special Ed Services, 


o Career and Technical Ed (5.7% decrease) 
o District Interventions (14.4% decrease) 


Maintains level funding for:  


 Majority of the Mandated Categoricals (overall, only .2% reductions in this line-item)  


 Longitudinal Data System and Assessments 


 Bilingual Education 


 Targeted Special Education (i.e. Autism, Blind and Dyslexic) 


 District Consolidation Costs 


 Homeless Education 


 State and District Technology Support 


 Educator Misconduct Investigators 
 
How does the Governor balance the FY16 budget? 







 Does not propose any tax increases or borrowing 
 Highlights of Proposed Reductions and Reform 


o Pension Reform ($2.2 billion savings), see detailed analysis below 
o Reductions to Group Health Insurance costs for state employees ($700 million) 
o Municipalities  ($600 million) 


o Reduces the state share of income tax revenues returned to local governments 
from 8% - 4% annually. 


 
o Medicaid ($405 million) 
o Reduces the State’s commitment to Medicaid payments - $320 million 
o Seeks more stringent Medicaid-eligibility reviews anticipated to result in a 


savings of $75 million 
 
While the address marks only the starting point for legislative discussion, in the event new 
revenues are not approved prior to July 1, it is possible many of the proposed reductions could 
stand.  Watch Governor Rauner’s address here. 


 


 
Rauner’s Pension Reform Proposal 
 
During the 2015 Budget Address, Governor Rauner highlighted his pension reform proposal which 
would, on July 1, 2015, move all current Tier 1 state employees and teachers to the Tier II pension 
systems and/or a 401 (k) style program.   
 
Rauner emphasized that this reform will not affect retirees’ pensions, that the employee benefits 
for current employees which had already accrued  as of July 1, 2015, will be maintained, and that 
the Tier II benefits will apply only to Tier I employees on a going forward basis when they move 
to Tier II on July 1, 2015.  The Governor did however, exempt police officers and firefighters from 
this proposal. The Rauner administration estimates this movement would save approximately 
$2.2 billion in the first year and more than $100 billion over 30 years.  It is important to note that 
Rauner’s proposal does assume that SB1/P.A. 98-599 will be found unconstitutional by the 
Supreme Court.   
 
Below you will find the full provisions of Governor Rauner’s proposal as set forth in his FY16 
Budget Book. 
 
Changes Resulting from Moving Tier I Employees to Tier II: 


o Lower COLA: The key change in newly earned benefits will be moving to a lower cost-of-
living adjustment COLA). COLAs on benefits earned before July 1, 2015 would continue to 
be paid in retirement at 3 percent a year compounded. COLAs on newly earned benefits 
would be the lesser of 3 percent or half of inflation, non-compounding, and would begin 
later. 


 
o Retirement Age: Benefits earned before July 1, 2015 could be obtained at the retirement 


ages now in law, but payment of newly earned benefits could not commence until age 
67. 


 



http://multimedia.illinois.gov/gov/budget-021815.html





o Cap on High-Salaried Pensions: A cap on the final average salary used to calculate benefits 
will be placed on newly earned benefits. This cap increases annually. 


 
o “Caps” on End-of-Career Salary Increases: Reduces the “cap” on end-of-career salary 


increases from the current 6 percent increase over the previous year’s creditable earnings 
to a percentage tied to the prior year’s increase in the consumer price index. While, the 
local employer can still provide increases over the CPI increase, it would pay a penalty for 
salary increases above that CPI percentage. 


 
o Overtime Pay: Going forward, overtime pay would no longer be included in the final 


average salaries which are used to calculate the employee’s pension benefits.  
 


o Lower Interest: Going forward, the effective rate of interest for certain retirement annuity 
options in the State Universities’ Retirement System and the Teachers’ Retirement 
System will be based on U.S. Treasury bank rates. 


 
ED-RED will continue to monitor this proposal and provide updates as they become available. 


 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 


ED-RED Finance – Legislation Meeting 
 


Friday, April 17, 2015 
 


1:30 p.m.  – 3:00 p.m. 
 


Maine South High School 
1131 S. Dee Road, Park Ridge 


 


Program: Update on Spring Legislative Session  
 


Hope to see you all there! 


 








Bell/Master Schedule Plan 
Parent sessions 
March 12, 2015 


Sy 2015-16







The Kenilworth School District 38 
 Mission Statement 


The Joseph Sears School community nurtures and 
inspires each child to achieve his or her individual 
potential. We empower each student for lifelong 
learning and service by fostering an educational culture 
of  excellence that: 


• teaches a core curriculum for mastery of  key skills 


• practices critical and analytical thinking 


• explores the creative process







What we value
Needs of Primary are different than Junior High"


Consistent schedules (Primary Grades)"


Alignment of time with demands of content area"


Planning and professional development time"


Servicing the needs of students without having them miss 
things"


Balanced schedules to support both academic and social 
emotional development of students"


3







Why change Primary 
(K-4)


• Uninterrupted blocks of  instruction in mandated core 
content (ELA, Math, Science and Social Science) 


• An entire grade level will have a consistent daily 
schedule 


• Provide differentiated support for students within the 
daily schedule 


• Balance rigorous academic work with Social Emotional 
and developmental/age appropriate best practice 


• Reduce anxiety and provide time for fun







Time Current Schedule SY 2015-16
8:20-8:30 Homeroom Homeroom
8:30-8:40 mini-lesson mini-lesson
8:40-8:50


LA 
LA 
LA 
LA 
LA 
LA 
LA


LA 
LA 
LA 
LA 
LA 
LA 
LA 
LA


8:50-9:00


9:00-9:10


9:10-9:20


9:20-9:30


9:30-9:40


9:40-9:50


9:50-10:00


10:00-10:10


Specials BLOCK 1 Specials BLOCK 110:10-10:20


10:20-10:30


10:30-10:40 Snack/ SEL Snack/ 
Recess10:40-10:50


10:50-11:00


11:00-11:10 LA -Wrap up Enrichment 
Enrichment 
Enrichment


11:10-11:20


Math
11:20-11:30


11:30-11:40


Math
11:40-11:50


11:50-12:00


12:00-12:10


Lunch


12:10-12:20


12:20-12:30


Lunch
12:30-12:40


12:40-12:50


12:50-1:00


1:05-1:15 !
World Language - 5 days a week


SEL - 2 days a week 
World Language - 3 days a week1:15-1:25


1:25-1:35


1:35-1:45


Physical Education Physical Education1:45-1:55


1:55-2:05


2:05-2:15


Enrichment !
Science/SS 


2:15-2:25


2:25-2:35


2:35-2:45


Science/SS2:45-2:55


2:55-3:05 SEL
3:05-3:15 End of  Day End of  Day


First Grade Compared Schedules


Notes on the schedule: !
Increase 20 minutes in 
Science/Social Science 
classes (60 minutes a week 
for Science and 40 for Social 
Studies) !
Social and Emotional 
Learning - Increase 60 
minutes a week !
Common time in the morning 
for differentiation and RTI !
Ability to make breaks really 
breaks instead of  dual 
purpose. 







Current Day - Teacher A Current Day - Teacher B SY 2015-16
8:20-8:30 Homeroom Homeroom Homeroom
8:30-8:40


MATH MATH
Math


8:40-8:50
8:50-9:00
9:00-9:10
9:10-9:20
9:20-9:30


READING READING
9:30-9:40


READING


9:40-9:50
9:50-10:00
10:00-10:10
10:10-10:20 Snack


WRITING
10:20-10:30


WRITING
10:30-10:40


WRITING
10:40-10:50
10:50-11:00
11:00-11:10


SPELLING/VOCAB Specials BLOCK 111:10-11:20
11:20-11:30


SPELLING/VOCAB11:30-11:40
Specials BLOCK 1 SPELLING/VOCAB11:40-11:50


11:50-12:05
Specials BLOCK 112:05-12:15


LUNCH LUNCH


12:15-12:20
12:20-12:30


LUNCH
12:30-12:40
12:40-12:50
12:50-1:00
1:05-1:15


Physical Education Physical Education Physical Education1:15-1:25
1:25-1:35
1:35-1:45


World Language World Language
Specials Block #2 


World Language 3 days 
Science/SS extended time 2 days


1:45-1:55
1:55-2:05
2:05-2:15


Science/ SS
SPECIALS BLOCK #2 


Science/ SS2:15-2:25
2:25-2:35
2:35-2:45


Enrichment Enrichment Enrichment2:45-2:55
2:55-3:05
3:05-3:15 End of  Day End of  day End of  Day


Third Grade Side by Side


Notes on the schedule: !
Increase of  20 minutes a 
day of  math !
Increase of  10 minutes a 
day of  Reading and Writing !
Increase of  20 minutes a 
day of  Science/SS block !
Increase 30 minutes of  SEL 
time that is currently being 
squeezed into snack/read 
aloud !
Increase common 
academic time for  
differentiation.







5th Grade
• Will remain in Homeroom style assignment 


• Each trimester they will increase movement: 


• First - mathematics 


• Second - science 


• Third - English Language Arts 


Acclimate students to movement, organization and 
alternate teaching approaches







World Language Proposal


K-4th Grade: 
!


Students will select Spanish/French in Kindergarten 
World Language Classes will meet in a classroom setting 3 
days a week 
2 days a week World Language teachers will create 
authentic language experience for children in their 
natural setting - recess, lunch, snack, SEL, etc.  
Students would be exposed to both Spanish and French in 
the authentic interaction 
Homeroom classes would have evidence of  the World 
Languages in their classroom 
This is aligned with current research, 21st century 
teaching and learning and best practice







Thoughts on Intermediate and Junior High (5th-8th) 


“The middle school is not a teaching factory, but a 
laboratory of  living, not just a learning place, but a growing 


place.” - National Middle School Association 
!


“The real difficulty in changing the course of  any enterprise 
lies not in developing new ideas, but in escaping from old 


ones.” - Keynes 
!


“The best schools are ever-changing, learning organizations 
that carefully and thoughtfully address academic excellence 


through developmental responsiveness to their students.”  
- National Forum to Accelerate Middle School Reform, 1998







Junior High


Why change: 
Align with researched best practice and instructional 
minutes in both Mathematics and Science 
Establish an integrated English Language Arts 
curriculum 
Establish an 8th grade model that facilitates transition to 
high school 
Establish Enrichment within the school day that 
reduces/eliminates removing students from scheduled 
classes to service 
Integrate performing arts (band/chorus/orchestra) into 
the school day







Enhance teacher planning/collaboration time 
Create a transition opportunity in 5th/6th 
Integrate the social emotional/executive function 
support into the school day


Junior High cont’d







Junior High Minutes in Current 
Schedule


Minutes SY 2015-16 Rationale


English 80 minutes daily 60 minutes daily


Currently two separate 
periods.Will be taught as an 


integrated period. Close 
readying will continue to be a 


school wide focus.


Math 40 minutes daily 60 minutes daily
Researched best practice for 


mathematics instruction (50-60 
minute periods)


SS 40 minutes daily 40 minutes daily


Science 40 minutes daily 40 minutes 3 days/ 80 
minutes 2 days


With Inquiry Based science this 
will allow for comprehensive lab 


time.
PE 40 minutes daily 40 minutes daily


World Language 40 minutes daily 40 minutes daily


Music/Art part of  the quint 
wheel


Trimester long elective that 
meets 3 days a week. 7th/8th 
grade will be part of  a choice 


wheel and assigned in 6th 
grade.


Enrichment Limited to small group pull out 
of  current class.


3 days a week/ 34 
minutes


Provide opportunities within the 
school day to support students 
with identified deficiencies and 


provide enrichment 
opportunities.


Advisory 10 minutes daily 2 days a week Restructure the Junior High 
advisory model.







Current Day SY 2015-16 8th - A 
3 days


8th - B 
2 days


Advisory 10 minutes 
8:20-8:30AM


1 English Literature 
40 minutes


Physical Education 
40 minutes


Physical Education 
40 minutes


2 World Language 
40 minutes


World Language 
40 minutes 


World Language 
40 minutes 


3 Physical Education  
40 minutes


Math 
60 minutes


Math 
60 minutes


4 English Language 
40 minuters English 60 minutes English 60 minutes


5 Math 
40 minutes


Lunch 
40 minutes


Lunch 
40 minutes


lunch 55 minutes Science 
 40 minutes Science 


 80 minutes
6 Special 


40 minutes
Special 


 40 minutes


7 Science 
40 minutes


Social Studies 
40 minutes


Social Studies 
40 minutes


8 Social Studies 
40 minutes


Enrichment 
34 minutes


Advisory 
34 minutes


Passing minutes 26 minutes 23 minutes 20 minutes


Sample 8th Grade Day (Junior High Day)







Enrichment Model: 
!


Enrichment workshops will meet 3 days a week 
Teachers currently meet once a week to discuss the needs of  learners and who/
whom needs to be placed. This model will continue. 
Workshops will be put together for 4-6 weeks and students will be assigned 
accordingly 
Example areas of  enrichment/support: 


Reading 
Writing 
Math 
Science 
Social Studies/Debate 
World Language 
Performing Arts Sectionals 
Independent Study 
Science Olympiad 
Lego League 


Students will be assigned to the workshop and instructor







-Breaking Ranks in the Middle, National Association for 
Secondary School Principals and the Education Alliance at 


Brown University


Exemplary Strategy #4: Implement a 
comprehensive advisory or other program that 


ensure that each student has frequent and 
meaningful opportunities to meet with an adult to 
plan and assess the student’s academic, persona, 


and social development.







Advisory


• Collaborate with students regarding 
academic choices and monitor 
progress 


• Provide developmental guidance and 
perspective 


• Provide character development, group 
development and SEL guidance 


• Foster Community Service at JSS and 
beyond 


• Strengthen home-school connection







• Advisors should be the first resource for students in 
matters of  personal adjustment and academic 
counseling. They are also is the primary school 
contact for parents and teachers.  


• Will meet twice a week for 34 minute sessions 


• One day will be whole group advisory activity 


• One day will be individual meetings with 
advisees to form a partnership in the student’s 
education, monitor progress, and provide 
guidance


Advisory Continued







-Johnny Appleseed


“”


Miracle Schedule


to schedule


If only….thank you to all the people who have shared their 
voice on this journey and will continue to share as we 


refine and revise.







The Committee
Blythe Szafoni, First Grade 
Jennifer Peterson, Second Grade 
Toula Sideris, Third Grade/KEA 
Kathy Lowell, Fourth Grade 
Jeff  Gerdin, 6th Grade 
Justyna Kalinowska, 7th Grade 
Anne Trueman, 8th Grade 
Michelle Harradine, French (World Language and P.E.) 
Robert Bialk, Technology and Specials 


!
Visiting Members:  


Chaidan Leshinski, Fifth Grade 
Julia Jones, Director of  Student Services





















































DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


    


To:  Dr. Kelley Kalinich 


From: Kendra Wallace 


RE: Principal’s Report 


Date:  March 16, 2015 


 


1. CONGRATULATIONS to ALL of our Illinois State Solo & Ensemble Contest 


participants in Highland Park, IL (February 21, 2015).  Twenty-nine medals were given 


to students at the Joseph Sears School.  The students will be recognized at the March 26, 


2015, Recognition Breakfast. 


 


2. Four students competed against other top student in the annual, You Be a Chemist 


Challenge, and well represented Sear School.  Students participated in a prequalifying 


exam in order to participate in this event.  These students will also be recognized at the 


March 26, 2015, Recognition Breakfast. 


 


3. PARCC testing is underway in Third thru Eighth grades.  Students will complete testing 


on Tuesday, March 17, 2015.  Make ups will be offered through March 20, 2015.  In 


total, the number of student refusals as of March 12, 2015 is equivalent to 3% of the 


eligible population in grades 3-8. 


 


4. Bell/Master Schedule.  Parent informational meetings were held on March 12, 2015 at 


8:30 AM and 5:00 PM.  A presentation of all key recommendations was shared at that 


time, including the proposed schedule and the thinking behind it.  Recommendations to 


the Board are as follows: 


 


a. Retain the same start and end times of 8:20 a.m. and 3:15 p.m., respectively 


b. Junior High: 


i. Mathematics will shift from a 40 minute period to a 60 minute daily 


ii. Literature/Language Arts will shift to English Language Arts (ELA) from two 40 


minute periods to one 60 minute period daily 


iii. Science will gain two lab days at 40 minutes each. 


iv. An Enrichment period will be established with three days a week paired on the 


remaining two days a week with Advisory (34 minute periods) 


c. Lunch/recess for all students will be 40 minutes in length (K-8
th


 grades) 


 


 


 


 








 


8:30 Page 1 of 3 


 Presented 02-09-15 


Kenilworth School District No. 38 8:30 


 


Community Relations 


Visitors to and Conduct on School Property  


The following definitions apply to this policy: 


School property - District and school buildings, grounds, and parking areas; vehicles used 


for school purposes; and any location used for a School Board meeting, school athletic event, 


or other school-sponsored event. 


Visitor - Any person other than an enrolled student or District employee. 


All visitors to school property are required to report to the Principal’s office and receive permission to 


remain on school property. All visitors must provide a state or federal issued identification, and wear 


a visitor’s badge. When leaving the school, visitors must return their badge. On those occasions when 


large groups of parents and friends are invited onto school property or during some athletic events for 


viewing, visitors are not required to sign in but must follow school officials’ instructions. Persons on 


school property without permission will be directed to leave and may be subject to criminal 


prosecution.  


Except as provided in the next paragraph, any person wishing to confer with a faculty or staff member 


should contact that faculty or staff member by telephone or email to make an appointment. 


Conferences with teachers are held, to the extent possible, outside school hours or during the 


teacher’s conference/preparation period. 


Requests to access the school building, facility, and/or educational program, or to interview personnel 


or a student for purposes of assessing the student’s special education needs, should be made with the 


Director of Student Services. Access shall be facilitated according to guidelines from the 


Superintendent or designee.  


The School District expects mutual respect, civility, and orderly conduct among all people on school 


property or at a school event. No person on school property or at a school event (including visitors, 


students, and employees) shall perform any of the following acts: 


1. Strike, injure, threaten, harass, or intimidate a staff member, a Board member, sports official 


or coach, or any other person.  


2. Behave in an unsportsmanlike manner, or use vulgar or obscene language. 


3. Unless specifically permitted by State law, possess a weapon, any object that can reasonably 


be considered a weapon or looks like a weapon, or any dangerous device.  


4. Damage or threaten to damage another’s property.  


5. Damage or deface school property.  


6. Violate any Illinois law, or village or county ordinance. 


7. Smoke or otherwise use tobacco and electronic cigarette products.  


8. Consume, possess, distribute, or be under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or illegal drug.  


9. Use or possess medical cannabis.  


10. Impede, delay, disrupt, or otherwise interfere with any school activity or function (including 


using cellular phones in a disruptive manner).  







 


8:30 Page 2 of 3 


 Presented 02-09-15 


11. Enter upon any portion of school premises at any time for purposes other than those that are 


lawful and authorized by the Board. 


12. Operate a motor vehicle: (a) in a risky manner, (b) in excess of 20 miles per hour, or (c) in 


violation of an authorized District employee’s directive.  


13. Engage in any risky behavior, including roller-blading, roller-skating, or skateboarding.  


14.13.Violate other District policies or regulations, or a directive from an authorized security 


officer or District employee. 


15.14.Engage in any conduct that interferes with, disrupts, or adversely affects the District or a 


School function. 


Convicted Child Sex Offender  


State law prohibits a child sex offender from being present on school property or loitering within 500 


feet of school property when persons under the age of 18 are present, unless the offender is: 


1. A parent/guardian of a student attending the school and has notified the Principal of his or her 


presence at the school for the purpose of: (i) attending a conference at the school with school 


personnel to discuss the progress of his or her child academically or socially, (ii) participating 


in child review conferences in which evaluation and placement decisions may be made with 


respect to his or her child regarding special education services, or (iii) attending conferences 


to discuss other student issues concerning his or her child such as retention and promotion; or 


2. Has permission to be present from the Board, Superintendent, or Superintendent’s designee. 


If permission is granted, the Superintendent or Board President shall provide the details of the 


offender’s upcoming visit to the Principal. 


In all cases, the Superintendent, or designee who is a certified employee, shall supervise a child sex 


offender whenever the offender is in a child’s vicinity. 


Exclusive Bargaining Representative Agent  


Authorized agents of an exclusive bargaining representative, upon notifying the Principal’s office, 


may meet with a school employee (or group of employees) in the school building during free-times of 


such employees. 


Enforcement 


Any faculty or staff member may request identification from any person on school property; refusal to 


provide such information is a criminal act. The Principal or designee shall seek the immediate 


removal of any person who refuses to provide requested identification. 


Any person who engages in conduct prohibited by this policy may be ejected from school property. 


The person is also subject to being denied admission to school events or meetings for up to one 


calendar year.  


Procedures to Deny Future Admission to School Events or Meetings 


Before any person may be denied admission to school events or meetings as provided in this policy, 


the person has a right to a hearing before the Board. The Superintendent may refuse the person 


admission pending such hearing. The Superintendent or designee must provide the person with a 


hearing notice, delivered or sent by certified mail with return receipt requested, at least 10 days before 


the Board hearing date. The hearing notice must contain:  


1. The date, time, and place of the Board hearing; 


2. A description of the prohibited conduct; 







 


8:30 Page 3 of 3 


 Presented 02-09-15 


3. The proposed time period that admission to school events will be denied; and 


4. Instructions on how to waive a hearing.  


LEGAL REF.: Nuding v. Cerro Gordo Community Unit School Dist., 730 N.E.2d 96 (Ill.App.4, 


2000). 


Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 U.S.C. §7181 et seq. 


105 ILCS 5/10-20.5b, 5/24-24, and 5/24-25.  


410 ILCS 130/, Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program. 


430 ILCS 66/, Firearm Concealed Carry Act. 


720 ILCS 5/11-9.3. 


CROSS REF.: 4:170 (Safety), 5:50 (Drug- and Alcohol-Free Workplace; Tobacco Prohibition), 


6:120 (Education of Children with Disabilities), 6:250 (Community Resource 


Persons and Volunteers), 7:190 (Student Discipline), 8:20 (Community Use of 


School Facilities) 


 








 


8:95 Page 1 of 1 


 Adopted 03-18-13 


Kenilworth School District No. 38 8:95 


 


Community Relations 


Parental Involvement 


In order to assure collaborative relationships between students’ families and the District, and to 


enable parents/guardians to become active partners in their children’s education, the Superintendent 


shall: 


1. Keep parents/guardians thoroughly informed about their child’s school and education. 


2. Encourage parents/guardians to be involved in their child’s school and education. 


3. Establish effective two-way communication between parents/guardians and the District. 


4. Seek input from parents/guardians on significant school-related issues. 


5. Inform parents/guardians on how they can assist their children’s learning. 


The Superintendent shall periodically report to the School Board on the implementation of this policy. 


CROSS REF.: 6:170 (Title I Programs), 6:250 (Community Resource Persons and Volunteers), 


8:10 (Connection with the Community), 8:90 (Parent Organizations and Booster 


Clubs) 


ADMIN. PROC.: 6:170-E1 (District Level Parental Involvement Compact in Title I Programs), 


6:170-E2 (School Level Parental Involvement Compact in Title I Programs) 


 








DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Memo to: Board of Education 
 
From:  Kelley M. Kalinich, Superintendent 
 
Date:  March 16, 2015 
 
Re:  Report on Parent Involvement as Outlined in Board Policy 8:95 
 
Background 
 
Board policy 8:95 Parental Involvement was adopted by the Board in March 2013, as 
recommended by the Illinois Association of School Boards.  At a recent Communication 
Committee meeting discussion centered on increasingly aggressive and inappropriate 
communications that are being sent by parents to teachers and administrators.  In 
response to these concerning communications, I am providing an update for the five 
items, as outlined in the Board policy. 
 
Board Policy 8:95 Components and Status 
        


1. Keep parents/guardians thoroughly informed about their child’s school and education. This is a 
collaborative process with the teachers serving as the primary contact with our 
parents/guardians, providing information about the curriculum, student performance, 
report cards and parent/teacher conferences.  Additionally, the administrators provide 
“big picture” information on topics such as progress monitoring assessments, special 
events and activities, as well as bi-weekly communications (Sears to Home) on timely 
topics.  Feedback from parents regarding their understanding about their child’s school 
and education is sought through the Annual Parent Survey. 
 
2. Encourage parents/guardians to be involved in their child’s school and education.  We are 
fortunate to have a highly involved parent population, which positively serves our 
students, School and District.  That being said, boundaries for involvement need to be 
reviewed periodically to ensure that instruction and productivity are not interrupted.  
The Parent/Student Handbook provides guidance to parents on how they can best be 
involved in the School.  Additionally, our primary parent organizations, The Joseph 
Sears School Parents’ Volunteer Association (JSSPVA) and The Joseph Sears School 
Booster Club, provide invaluable feedback on a regular basis, as well as help implement 
several important curricular and extra-curricular programs for the benefit of our 
students and faculty/staff. 
 
3. Establish effective two-way communication between parents/guardians and the District.  
There I no question with the access to email, the Website, text messaging and phone, 
there are multiple ways that parents and teachers/administrators are able to  







DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 
 
communicate.  These expanded ways to communicate absolutely enhance our ability for 
time sensitive communication, but also create problems in terms of unclear boundaries 
for respectful communication, 24 hour access and the expectation for immediate 
response.  Not only are such conditions problematic, but they can be obstacles to our 
primary purpose of educating our children. 
 
We have taken note during this school year of increasing challenges to respectful 
communication.  Administrators and teachers have received communications from 
parents that opening challenge such things as an employee’s intellect, their capabilities 
and their autonomy.  Examples include:  parents who recently sent emails directly to 
select teachers, appealing to the teachers to vote in a specific manner on a Kenilworth 
Education Association (KEA) vote; a parent who sent an email to an administrator 
wanting to know “how many PhDs it takes to” make a decision to close school with 
excessive snowfall; and parents who “bully” teachers to make decisions in their 
classroom based on a parent’s individual expectation. 
 
These examples, along with other communications are a source of significant concern 
and warrant the development of a remediation plan. 
 
4. Seek input from parents/guardians on significant school-related issues. The thoughtful 
development of the Annual Parent Survey is the primary process used to gather input 
from parents.  While the survey questions vary from year to year as tied to the Strategic 
Plan or formerly the Areas of Focus, there is also the opportunity for the gathering of 
timely information in surveys, as well as face to face communication.  One of the areas of 
growth for the District in this area is to help provide some context as to issues that are 
appropriate for parent input and those that are squarely the responsibility of teacher or 
administrators.  Such work should be a part of any remediation and/or action plan. 
 
5. Inform parents/guardians on how they can assist their children’s learning.  In addition to the 
critical work our teachers provide in this area, there are multiple sources to provide 
guidance for parents on how they can assist their child in their learning.  Such sources 
include the Parent/Student Handbook, the District/School/Board of Education 
websites, communications from administrators and independent resources, such as 
journals, the Illinois State Board of Education, etc. 
 
Recommendations 
 
While all five components of this policy are critical to the overall success of nurturing 
and inspiring each child to achieve his or her individual potential, as outlined in our 
mission statement, there are two components of this policy that need to be addressed.  
These are items 3 and 4, as outlined above. 
 
After discussion with the Communication Committee, I recommend the following: 
 
 







DR. KELLEY M. KALINICH, SUPERINTENDENT          DR. CRYSTAL S. LEROY, BUSINESS SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER       


MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL          MS. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 


     


542 Abbotsford Road   Kenilworth, Illinois 60043   phone: 847.256.5006   fax: 847.256.4418   www.kenilworth38.org 


 
 
1.  A letter will be drafted to be sent to parents when there is a “violation” of respectful 
communication within appropriate boundaries.  The letter will be signed by the Board 
President, KEA Leadership and Superintendent.  The letter will be designed to inform 
and guide the parent in providing appropriate communications. 
 
2.  Written communications from the administrators will be developed to help reinforce 
for parents the communication expectations and provide examples.  This will have an 
education focus to ensure that we are clear with our expectations. 
 
3.  I will provide a monthly update to the Board for the remainder of the school year, 
noting our progress on the action plan and areas of concern. 
 
I look forward to discussing this topic with the Board to reset a foundation which allows 
for respectful and productive two-way communication between parents and our School/ 
District. 








 1 


DRAFT 1 – 2014 School Year 
 


Kenilworth School District 38 and  
The Joseph Sears School Annual Parent Survey 2015 


 
Dear Sears School Families: 
 
At the completion of the school year, the Board of Education is interested in seeking your 
input regarding your child’s (children’s) Sears School experience.  We thank each of you for 
your continued support of the Joseph Sears School, as you are a critical part of our success 
from many different perspectives. 
 
The survey information guides the Board of Education and Administration in the planning and 
decision-making process.  As part of our annual review and continuous improvement model, 
we examine areas of opportunity where we can improve our offerings to students, parents, 
faculty and staff.  We have also included a series of questions that will help evaluate the 
progress we are making in our Strategic Plan.   
 
Please note that this survey includes general questions that relate to your overall experience 
at Sears along with child/grade specific questions.  In order to collect valuable feedback that 
we can act on, we feel it is important to capture data that is specific to three categories: 
primary, intermediate and junior high grades.  Please complete the specific information for 
each child even if you have more than one child in a particular category (primary, 
intermediate, junior high).  Also, if you have a grade-specific comment to share, please 
indicate the grade level. Your responses are completely anonymous. 
 


General Questions 


 
1. The Sears to Home and our website are two of the School District’s ways to 


communicate with parents, students, faculty and staff.  Please rate your satisfaction 
with these methods of communication.   


 
Sears to Home 


       
____  Excellent    ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion 


  
      Comments: 
 
       Usefulness of Information on the Website 
 


____  Excellent    ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion 
 


Comments: 
 


 







 2 


Ease of Navigation of  Website 
 


____  Excellent    ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion 
 


Comments: 
 
 


2. Please indicate how often you use each of the following Board of Education 
communications and provide comments as to their effectiveness: 


 
Board Meeting Agendas 


 
____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 


 
Board Meeting Minutes 


 
 ____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Monthly Board Briefs 
 
 ____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Board Meeting Videotape 
 
 ____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Board Meeting Live Streaming 
 
 ____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Board Annual Report 
 
____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 
 


listen@kenilworth38.org 
 
 ____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Comments: 
 
Community Forums 


 
____ Often ____ Seldom ____ Never ____ No opinion/Don’t Know 


 
 


 







 3 


Culture: 
 
1. The Board of Education envisions a culture whereby there is transparency in 


decision-making after careful consideration of alternatives.  Please indicate your 
satisfaction with the transparency of deliberations and decision-making. 


 
____  Excellent    ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion 


 
Comments: 


 
2. Improving the culture within The Joseph Sears School has been a key component of 


our Strategic Plan.  The following questions focus on the students.  Please rate your 
agreement with each statement. 
 
My child(ren) understands and practices the four Cornerstone Behaviors (Honesty, 
Kindness, Respect, Responsibility). 
 


____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
My child(ren) practices age appropriate self-assessment, goal-setting and self-advocacy. 
 


____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
My child(ren) understands the definition of bullying and procedures for how to handle it. 
 


____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
The playground and lunch rules are fair and appropriate. 
 


____ Strongly agree ____ agree    ____ neutral     ____ disagree    ____ strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
Comments: 
 
(Junior High Only) Discipline is delivered in a fair and consistent manner for Junior High 
students. 
 


____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
Comments: 
 







 4 


3. The following questions continue to focus on the culture at Sears with an emphasis 
on parents and community members.  Please rate your agreement with the 
following statements.  


 
The Board of Education communications in an open, honest, respectful and timely manner 
with the community. 


 
____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
The Administration communicates in an open, honest, respectful and timely manner with 
the community. 


 
____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
I understand and practice the appropriate way to communicate with Faculty and 
Administration. 


 
____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
I believe that I communicate with all stakeholders in the Sears’ community in a fair and 
respectful manner. 


 
____ Strongly Agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly disagree   
____ No opinion/Don’t know  


 
Comments: 
 


Finances, Student Services and Overall Rating: 
 
1. For the 12th year in a row, the State Board of Education has awarded Kenilworth 


School District with the highest financial rating.  Do you think that the District been 
fiscally responsible this past school year? 


 
____ Yes ____ No  ____Unsure 


 
Comments: 


 
2. Our Student Services Department consists of our Special Education Teachers, 


Literacy Specialists, School Social Workers, School Psychologist and School Nurse.  
Please rate the effectiveness of their services? 


 
____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t know 







 5 


 
Other (please specify): 
 


3. How would you rate The Joseph Sears School overall? 
 


____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion 
 


Other (please specify): 
 
4. What do you think is especially good about Sears School? 
 


Comments:  
 
5. What would you like to see changed or improved? 
 


Comments: 
 


Category (Grade Level) Specific Questions 


 
Now you will be asked to complete a series of questions related to a particular category 
(primary, intermediate, junior high).  Please complete this section for each child even if you 
have more than one child in a particular category. After you answer the question for one child, 
you will be prompted to return to answer additional questions for your other child(ren), if 
any. 
 
1. Do you have a child who is enrolled during the 2014-2015 school year in a Primary 


(JK-2) grade?  
 
Do you have a child who is enrolled during the 2014-2015 school year in an 
Intermediate (3-5) grade? 
 
Do you have a child who is enrolled during the 2014-2015 school year in Junior High 
(6-8)? 


 


Primary (JK-2) 


 
1. Overall, how do you rate your child’s school year? 


 
____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t know 
 


Comments: 
 
2. Overall was your child sufficiently challenged academically during this past school 


year? 
 







 6 


____ Yes ____ No        ____ Not Sure 
 
Comments: 


 
3. Are you satisfied with the integration of technology in your child’s classroom and 


assignments? 
 


____ Yes ____ No        ____ Not Sure 
 
Comments: 


 
4. Our Homework Policy has a recommended amount of time for students to spend 


studying at home for each grade level (Please Click Here to review the Homework 
Policy).   
 
Is your child’s quantity of homework in line with these guidelines? 


 
____ Yes ____ No       ____ No Opinion 


 
Comments: 


 
5. Does the quality of your child’s homework emphasize real learning and 


reinforcement? 
 


____ Strongly agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly Disagree   
       ____ No opinion/Don’t know 


 
Comments: 


 
6.   As a parent, I am involved in the completion of my child’s assignments as follows: 
 


____ I am actively involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 
____ I am minimally involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 
____ I am not involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 


 
Comments: 


 
7. Has your child’s teacher effectively communicated with you this year? 
 


____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Comments: 
 
8. During Parent/Teacher Conferences please rate the discussion of the following 


topics for your child regarding 
 



http://www.kenilworth38.org/Page/1622





 7 


Adequate Not enough info Not discussed 
Academic progress         ____  ____   ____  
Social/Emotional         ____  ____   ____  
Standardized Tests         ____  ____   ____  
Enrichment Opportunities        ____  ____   ____ 


 
Comments:  


 
9. (Primary and Intermediate Only) Math in Focus and Everyday Count Calendar Math 


is the foundation of our math curriculum which is implemented for grades K-5.  
Please rate your satisfaction with these curricular materials. 


 
____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t know 


 
Comments: 
 


10. Do you have another child in the Primary (JK-2) age group? 
 
 ____  Yes ____ No 
 
*Skip logic is applied here to bring participant through (JK-2) Questions again based on response 
or takes them to next question.  
 
1. Do you have an additional student who is enrolled during the 2014-2015 school 


year in one of the following categories, that you have not yet completed a series of 
questions for? 
 


____Intermediate (3-5) 
____Junior High (6-8) 
____No 
 


Intermediate (3-5) 
 


1. Overall, how do you rate your child’s school year? 
 
____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t know 
 


Comments: 
 
2. Overall was your child sufficiently challenged academically during this past school 


year? 
 


____ Yes ____ No        ____ Not Sure 
 
Comments: 







 8 


 
3. Are you satisfied with the integration of technology in your child’s classroom and 


assignments? 
 


____ Yes ____ No        ____ Not Sure 
 
Comments: 


 
4. Our Homework Policy has a recommended amount of time for students to spend 


studying at home for each grade level (Please Click Here to review the Homework 
Policy).   
 
Is your child’s quantity of homework in line with these guidelines? 


 
____ Yes ____ No       ____ No Opinion 


 
Comments: 


 
5. Does the quality of your child’s homework emphasize real learning and 


reinforcement? 
 


____ Strongly agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly Disagree   
       ____ No opinion/Don’t know 


 
Comments: 


 
6.   As a parent, I am involved in the completion of my child’s assignments as follows: 
 


____ I am actively involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 
____ I am minimally involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 
____ I am not involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 


 
Comments: 


 
7. Has your child’s teacher effectively communicated with you this year? 
 


____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Comments: 
 
8. During Parent/Teacher Conferences please rate the discussion of the following 


topics for your child regarding 
 


Adequate Not enough info Not discussed 
Academic progress         ____  ____   ____  
Social/Emotional         ____  ____   ____  



http://www.kenilworth38.org/Page/1622





 9 


Standardized Tests         ____  ____   ____  
Enrichment Opportunities        ____  ____   ____ 


 
Comments:  


 
9. (Primary and Intermediate Only) Math in Focus and Everyday Count Calendar Math 


is the foundation of our math curriculum which is implemented for grades K-5.  
Please rate your satisfaction with these curricular materials. 


 
____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t know 


 
Comments: 
 


10. Do you have another child in the Intermediate (3-5) age group? 
 
 ____  Yes ____ No 
 
*Skip logic is applied here to bring participant through (3-5) Questions again based on response 
or takes them to next question.  
 
1. Do you have an additional student who is enrolled during the 2014-2015 school 


year in one of the following categories, that you have not yet completed a series of 
questions for? 
 


____Primary (JK-2) 
____Junior High (6-8) 
____No 
 


Junior High (6-8) 
 


1. Overall, how do you rate your child’s school year? 
 
____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t know 
 


Comments: 
 
2. Overall was your child sufficiently challenged academically during this past school 


year? 
 


____ Yes ____ No        ____ Not Sure 
 
Comments: 


 
3. Are you satisfied with the integration of technology in your child’s classroom and 


assignments? 







 10 


 
____ Yes ____ No        ____ Not Sure 


 
Comments: 


 
4. Our Homework Policy has a recommended amount of time for students to spend 


studying at home for each grade level (Please Click Here to review the Homework 
Policy).   
 
Is your child’s quantity of homework in line with these guidelines? 


 
____ Yes ____ No       ____ No Opinion 


 
Comments: 


 
5. Does the quality of your child’s homework emphasize real learning and 


reinforcement? 
 


____ Strongly agree ____ Agree    ____ Neutral     ____ Disagree    ____ Strongly Disagree   
       ____ No opinion/Don’t know 


 
Comments: 


 
6.   As a parent, I am involved in the completion of my child’s assignments as follows: 
 


____ I am actively involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 
____ I am minimally involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 
____ I am not involved in the completion of my child’s homework. 


 
Comments: 


 
7. Has your child’s teacher effectively communicated with you this year? 
 


____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t Know 
 


Comments: 
 
8. During Parent/Teacher Conferences please rate the discussion of the following 


topics for your child regarding 
 


Adequate Not enough info Not discussed 
Academic progress         ____  ____   ____  
Social/Emotional         ____  ____   ____  
Standardized Tests         ____  ____   ____  
Enrichment Opportunities        ____  ____   ____ 


 



http://www.kenilworth38.org/Page/1622





 11 


Comments:  
 
9. (Junior High Only) Response to Intervention (RtI) (Enrichment) is defined as a 


program that focuses on the individual needs of students. Has your child had 
experience with RTI (response to intervention) and/or Enrichment during this 
school year? 


 
____ Yes ____ No  ____ Not Sure 


 
  Comments: 
   


10. (Junior High Only) During this past school year, the Junior High has been 
continuing to pilot a science program called IQWST or Investigating and 
Questioning Our World through Science.  Please rate your satisfaction with the pilot 
program. 


 
____  Excellent ____ Good ____ Fair ____ Poor ____ No Opinion/Don’t know 


 
Comments: 


 
11. Do you have another child in the Junior High (6-8) age group? 
 
 ____  Yes ____ No 
 
*Skip logic is applied here to bring participant through (6-8) questions again based on response 
or takes them to next question.  
 
1. Do you have an additional student who is enrolled during the 2014-2015 school 


year in one of the following categories, that you have not yet completed a series of 
questions for:  


 
____ Primary (JK-2) 
____ Intermediate (3-5)  
____ Junior High (6-8) 
____ No 
 


(*Skip Logic built into the survey will direct participant to correct set of questions. If yes, 
participant will be returned to the appropriate starting question. If participant answers no, 
the survey is completed and they are directed to the Thank you page.)  
 
Thank you for your participation.  Your opinion matters to us and we are grateful you took 
the time to complete the survey. 


 
 








  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 1 


Dear Faculty or Staff Member: 


 


The Kenilworth District No. 38 Board of Education would like to have your input regarding The Joseph 


Sears School.  Your candid responses are invaluable to the Board. This survey includes questions 


regarding an evaluation of our School, as well as your opinions about potential programs and goals.  


Summary results of this survey will be shared with the entire Sears School community and will be used in 


conjunction with the Annual Parent Survey as we plan for the 2015-2016 school year and beyond.  Your 


responses are completely confidential. The methodology we are using ensures that individual responses 


remain anonymous. If you prefer not to complete a survey on-line, please complete a paper version. We 


want your feedback. Thank you.  


 


1. In general, do you feel Sears students are sufficiently challenged? ____ Yes  ____ No 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


2. In your opinion, are there specific grade levels or subject areas that are less rigorous than others? 


 ____ Yes  ____ No 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


 


3. Were the professional development experiences offered this school year meaningful and impactful to 


your role? 


____ Yes ____ No ____ Not applicable 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


 


4. When considering your specific curricular areas for which you are responsible, do you have the 


administrative and pedagogical support to differentiate the curriculum to challenge the learners who 


have mastered the core curriculum? 


____ Yes ____ No ____ Not applicable 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


5. Is there any area of the Sears School curriculum that should have less emphasis? 


 


____ Yes ____ No  


 


Comments:              


 


              


 







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 2 


6. Please indicate how satisfied you are with the following existing special programs.  


 


  Very 


Satisfied 


   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure or 


No 


Answer 


  5 4 3 2 1  


a. After-school clubs (i.e. Art 


Club, Science Olympiad)   
    


        


b. Lunch time programs (i.e. 


Great Books, Chess Club)   
    


        


c. English as a Second 


Language (ELL)   
    


 


d. 


 


Response to Intervention 


(Enrichment)  


  
    


        


e. Individual Gifted Plans 
  


    


        


f. Interscholastic Athletics  


(5-8)   
    


        


g. Library Services 
  


    


        


h. Technology Services 


(Educational support)   
    


        


i. Nursing Services 
  


    


        


j. Student Services (Grade 


Level Support)   
    


        


k. Psychological Services 
  


    


        


l. Social Work Services 
  


    


        


m. Speech Services 
  


    


        


n. Technology Services 


(Available hardware and 


software) 


  
    


 


If you are less than satisfied, please indicate why. 


 


Comments:              


 


              







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 3 


 


7. Are there any services or programs that should be added? 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


              


 


Please indicate your satisfaction with the following aspects of The Joseph Sears School.  If you are 


less than satisfied please indicate why and what improvement(s) you would like to see implemented. 


 


        


  Very 


Satisfied 


   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure or 


No 


Answer 


  5 4 3 2 1  
8. Adequate facilities and 


space for learning 


 


 
 


       


 


 


 Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


        
9. 


 


 


Building and campus 


cleanliness   
    


        Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


        
10. Communications within 


your grade level,  


department, or work group 


  
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 
        
11. Communications within the 


school including 


newsletters and emails 


  
    


         


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
12. Communications with 


parents   
    


         


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
13. September Curriculum 


Nights 


 


  
    


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 4 


 
 


  Very 


Satisfied 


   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure 


or No 


Answer 


  5 4 3 2 1  
14. Structure of Parent/Teacher 


Conferences   
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
15. Level of participation by 


parents in Parent/Teacher 


Conferences 


  
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
16. School building security 


  
    


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


        
17. Student discipline policies 


  
    


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


        
18. Timely response by 


administrators to concerns   
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
19. New format of Parent 


Visitation Day   
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
20. District, School and Board 


of Education Website   
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
21. Curriculum Renewal 


Process   
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


        
22. Master/Bell Schedule 


Renewal Process   
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 5 


 


23. This year the Board of Education implemented year 2 of its Strategic Plan. Are you satisfied with the 


progress that has been made in the three goal areas: Curriculum, Communication, Culture, and 


Finance/Facilities?  


____ Yes ____ No 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


The Board of Education envisions a culture whereby all parties (community, Board, faculty, staff, 


administration, students, and parents) treat each other with respect.  Please indicate your satisfaction 


with how you are treated by these entities: (Very satisfied through very dissatisfied).  Please use the 


comment section to indicate whether you feel there has been any change in school culture this year. 


 


  Very 


Satisfied 
   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure 


or No 


Answer 
  5 4 3 2 1  
24. Community 


 


 
 


       


 


 


 Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


  


 
25. 
 


 


Board of Education   
    


        Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


  
26. Faculty 


 


 
 


       


 


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


  


 
27. 
 


 


Staff (non-certified 


personnel) 


  
    


 


Comments:_________________________________________________________ 


 


  


 
28. 
 


 


Administration   
    


Comments: _________________________________________________________ 


 







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 6 


 
  Very 


Satisfied 
   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure 


or No 


Answer 
  5 4 3 2 1  


 
29. 
 


 


Students   
    


Comments: _________________________________________________________ 


 


 


 
30. 
 


 


Parents   
    


Comments: _______________________________________________________ 


 


 


31. The Board of Education envisions a culture whereby there is transparency in decision-making after 


careful consideration of alternatives.  Please indicate your satisfaction with the transparency of 


deliberations and decision-making. 


 
Very 


Satisfied 


   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure 


or No 


Answer 


5 4 3 2 1  


         


 


 


 


If you are less than satisfied, what what one change would you recommend? 


              


 


              


 


32. Please indicate your satisfaction with the Administrative transparency of deliberations and decision-


making. 


 
Very 


Satisfied 


   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure 


or No 


Answer 


5 4 3 2 1  


         


 


 


 


If you are less than satisfied, what what one change would you recommend? 


              


 


              


 


33. With the high level of engagement of the Joseph sears School Parents, to what extent are you satisfied 


with your interactions with parents? 







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 7 


 
Very 


Satisfied 


   Very 


Dissatisfied 


Unsure 


or No 


Answer 


5 4 3 2 1  


         


 


 


 


If you are less than satisfied, what one change would improve your level of satisfaction? 


 


              


 


              


 


34. What do you consider to be particular strengths of The Joseph Sears School? 


 


              


 


              


 


35. What areas should the District focus on for improvement or what new programs, if any, would you 


like to see implemented? 


 


              


 


              


 


Please indicate your agreement with the following. 


 


36. My supervisor provides regular, consistent, helpful review of my performance. 


 
Always Most of the 


Time 


Inconsistently Rarely or Not 


at All 


4 3 2 1 


 
 


 
 


 


37. Personnel policies and procedures are administered consistently across the District. 


 
Always Most of the 


Time 


Inconsistently Rarely or Not 


at All 


4 3 2 1 


 
 


 
 


 


38. Training and Professional Development is promoted for all employees. 


 
Always Most of the 


Time 


Inconsistently Rarely or Not 


at All 


4 3 2 1 


 
 


 
 


 







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 8 


39. I am respected as a person and my opinion is valued. 


 
Always Most of the 


Time 


Inconsistently Rarely or Not 


at All 


4 3 2 1 


 
 


 
 


 


40. When working in a group or on a team, I am able to express my views without fear of retribution. 


 
Always Most of the 


Time 


Inconsistently Rarely or Not 


at All 


4 3 2 1 


 
 


 
 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


41. For any of these areas above, please describe how they could be improved. 


              


 


              


 


42. What single action could the Board of Education take to strengthen the academics at the Sears 


School? 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


43. On a scale of one to five, with five meaning highly satisfied, please rate your overall satisfaction with 


The Joseph Sears School   


 


 


 


 


 


 


Comments:_______________________________________________________________________ 


 


 ________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


44. Please share any additional suggestions you have for the Board of Education. 


 


Comments:              


 


              


 


Highly 


Satisfied 


Satisfied Neutral Dissatisfied Highly 


Dissatisfied 


5 4 3 2 1 


 
 


   







  
Draft 1 – 2014-2015 School Year 


Kenilworth School District 38 and 


The Joseph Sears School Faculty/Staff Annual Survey 2015 


Faculty/Staff Survey 2014-2015 Draft 9 


              


 


              


 


 


 


Thank you for taking the time to respond to this survey.  





